

Vita

Ambre Fairfield, M.S.

June 2014

Graduate student in the School Psychology Program at Texas A&M- Commerce
President of the Student CEC
Secretary of the Texas LCD

Phone: 951)250-2928

E-mail: afairfield@leomail.tamuc.edu

Professional Interests

Ms. Fairfield's research interests include development of self-regulation strategies for students at risk for emotional and/or behavioral disorders and children with exceptionality. She works to improve awareness and strategies for all students especially those with disabilities.

Education

M.S. Higher Education with a focus in Special Education
B.S Liberal Studies with a focus in Human Development
A.A. General Education

Professional Licenses

EC-4 General Education
4-8 General Education
K-12 Special Education
ESL

Experience

2010-2014 Resource Teacher
2006-2009 substitute teacher
2003-2006 substitute special education instructional aide 1 &2

Professional Presentations

Academic Award from the Psychology, Counseling, & Special Education Department at Texas A&M University- Commerce, April 2013.

Service Award form the Psychology, Counseling, & Special Education Department at Texas A&M University- Commerce, May 2014

Conference Presentations

Fairfield, A., Shipman, K., & Lambert, M. (2014, Apr). What is available over 30 plus years of practitioner publications?: Implications for students with learning and behavioral disabilities. Paper presented at the Texas Federation Annual Research Conference.

Shipman, K., Fairfield, A., & Hott, B. L. (2014, Mar). Secondary mathematics interventions for students with emotional or behavioral disorders: A synthesis of the literature. Paper presented at the Annual Texas A&M- Commerce Research Symposium.

Fairfield, A., & Willis, T., & Hott, B. L. (2013, Mar). Cross-battery assessment practices. Paper presented at the Texas A&M University- Commerce Annual Research Symposium, Commerce, TX.

Awards

Academic Award from the Psychology, Counseling, & Special Education Department at Texas A&M University- Commerce, April 2013.

Service Award from the Psychology, Counseling, & Special Education Department at Texas A&M University- Commerce, May 2014